

COMMUNITY BOARD 11 1741 COLDEN AVENUE BRONX, NY 10462 (718) 892-6262 www.nyc.gov/bxcb11

Borough President Ruben Diaz Jr.

Chairman Albert D'Angelo

District Manager Jeremy H. Warneke

COMMITTEES

Leadership

Community
Development &
Budget Priorities

Economic Development

Education & Culture

Health & Social Services

Housing

Land Use

Parks & Recreation

Public Safety

Sanitation & Environmental Protection

Transportation

Youth Services

Full Board Meeting
Thursday, November 21, 2019
Lubin Hall, Einstein College of Medicine – 1200 Van Nest Avenue

MINUTES

- 1. The meeting was called to order at 7:04 p.m.
- 2. Those assembled recited the Pledge of Allegiance and held a moment of silence for our fallen first responders and military service personnel
- 3. Gallery Session
 - Roxanne Delgado spoke about community issues
 - Grace Lovaglio spoke about community issues
 - Robert Press spoke about neighborhood issues
 - Frances Collado, New York Public Library spoke about branch library updates
- 4. Elected Officials
- 5. Chairman's Report
 - a. Motion to <u>APPROVE</u> the October 2019 Calendar. **PASSED** UNANIMOUSLY
 - b. Town Hall meeting about proposed substance abuse center at 2500 Williamsbridge Road.
- 6. Treasurer's Report report distributed
- 7. District Manager's Report report distributed
- 8. Committee Reports
 - a. By-Laws
 - Motion to change the bylaws to combine two standing committees, Education & Culture and Youth Services, into one committee PASSED UNANIMOUSLY
 - b. Leadership
 - Motion by Dom Schiano to send our state elected officials a request for standardizing the notification process for drug treatment facilities PASSED UNANIMOUSLY
 - Outside organizations using the CB11 Office copy machine
 - c. Economic Development
 - Motion to send an email of <u>NO OBJECTION</u> to the New York State Liquor Authority (SLA) regarding the following renewal liquor license application: Kirvens LLC, 736 Lydig Ave: Liquor, Wine & Beer (LWB) **PASSED** WITH ONE ABSTENTION (T. Aljayyousi

- Motion to send an email of <u>NO OBJECTION</u> to the SLA regarding the following new special event permit: Special Event Permit: B & L Mordecai Inc., 1320 E. Gun Hill Road: LWB **PASSED** with one against (D. Norris) and two abstentions (Y. Obeid and T. Aljayyousi)
- d. Education, Culture & Youth Services- see committee minutes
- e. Health & Social Services- see committee minutes
- f. Housing (INAUDIBLE)
- g. Sanitation & Environmental Protection
- h. Transportation
- 9. Old Business
 - B. Ferrara reported an abandoned car on Garfield Ave.
- 10. New Business
 - J. Thompson invited eveyone to the next 49th Precinct Community Council meeting
 - Bronx DA's office reported on recent activities (watch video for details).
 - 49th Precinct reported about recent activities.
- 11. The meeting was adjourned at 8:15 p.m.

	Number of meetings held since 7/1/2019	Number of meetings attended since 7/1/2019	Number of meetings missed since 7/1/2019
Tasneem Aljayyousi	3	1	2
Christian Amato	3	3	0
Valerie Babb	3	2	1
Joseph Bacote	3	3	0
Edith Blitzer	3	2	1
Durrell Boahen	3	3	0
Junior Campbell	3	3	0
Veronica Castro	3	3	0
Patricia A. Charles	3	1	2
Paula Creary	3	3	0
Albert D'Angelo	3	3	0
Bernadette Ferrara	3	2	1
Avril Francis	3	1	2
Rabbi Moshe Fuchs	3	3	0
Kenneth Gelnick	3	3	0
Debra Kawalick	3	3	0
Maleny Lahoz	3	0	3
David Leavitt	3	2	1
Silvio Mazzella	3	3	0
Natali Medina	3	3	0
Joseph A. Menta	3	2	1
Hazel Miura	3	2	1
John Musto	3	2	1
Diane Norris	3		
		2	1
Yahay Obeid Shradhanand Pirtam	3	2	1
	3	3	0
Vincent Prezioso	3	0	3
Keith Ramsey	3	0	3
Daisy Rodriguez	3	1	2
Eliezer Rodriguez	3	2	1
Marnie Rodriguez	3	2	1
Jacob Rosado	3	1	2
Joanne Russo-Rubino	3	2	1
Joseph Schaentzler	3	2	1
Dominick Schiano	3	3	0
Oral A. Selkridge	3	1	2
Edit Shkreli	3	2	1
Andrea Siegel	3	2	1
Tony Signorile	3	2	1
Lisa Soto	3	2	1
John Squitieri	3	1	2
Joann Terrelonge	3	1	2
Joseph A. Thompson	3	3	0
Sandra Unger	3	2	1
Anthony Vitaliano	3	2	1
Janice Walcott	3	2	1
Linda White	3	1	2
Frano Zagreda	3	2	1